
From: Brown-Martin, Donna
To: Evans, Kelsey
Cc: Bablitch, Kelly; Jensen, Janelle; Schmitt, James; Haas, Jason; Johnson Jr, Willie; MooreOmokunde, Supreme;

Esch, Julie; Boehm, Dan; Taylor, Sequanna; Wasserman, Sheldon; Miller, Zari; Hullum, Robert; Cullen, Eddie;
Wankowski, Cheryl; Christenson, George; Dostanic, Stefan; SH DAS PSB; Cady, Steve; Smith, Kenneth; Hamda,
Biltu; Williams, Terri

Subject: RE: Referrals 10/10/19 Budget Meeting
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 11:07:39 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Importance: High

Hello Kelsey,  yes the plan is to provide the information outlined below during the  December
Committee process.  Thank you for the reminder and I will get clarification on both items via the
respective Supervisors who made the requests.   Thank you
 
Donna Brown-Martin
 
 
 

 

Donna Brown-Martin | Director
Milwaukee County Department of Transportation
10320 W. Watertown Plank Road, Wauwatosa, 53226
(414) 257-5987 | county.milwaukee.gov

 
 
 

From: Evans, Kelsey <Kelsey.Evans@milwaukeecountywi.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 6:05 PM
To: Brown-Martin, Donna <Donna.BrownMartin@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Cc: Bablitch, Kelly <Kelly.Bablitch@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Jensen, Janelle
<Janelle.Jensen@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Schmitt, James
<James.Schmitt@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Haas, Jason <Jason.Haas@milwaukeecountywi.gov>;
Johnson Jr, Willie <Willie.Johnson@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; MooreOmokunde, Supreme
<Supreme.MooreOmokunde@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Esch, Julie
<Julie.Esch@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Boehm, Dan <dboehm@mcts.org>; Taylor, Sequanna
<Sequanna.Taylor@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Wasserman, Sheldon
<Sheldon.Wasserman@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Miller, Zari
<Zari.Miller@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Hullum, Robert <Robert.Hullum@milwaukeecountywi.gov>;
Cullen, Eddie <Eddie.Cullen@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Wankowski, Cheryl
<Cheryl.Wankowski@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Christenson, George
<George.Christenson@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Dostanic, Stefan
<Stefan.Dostanic@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; SH DAS PSB <PSB@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Cady,
Steve <Stephen.Cady@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Smith, Kenneth
<Kenneth.Smith@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Hamda, Biltu <Biltu.Hamda@milwaukeecountywi.gov>;
Williams, Terri <Terri.Williams@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Subject: Referrals 10/10/19 Budget Meeting
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Good evening Director Brown-Martin,
 
This is a friendly reminder that during the 10/10/19 meeting of the Committee on Finance and
Audit-Budget, 2 referrals were made:
 
Item 10: Supervisor Martin requested information regarding leveraging transit cost-sharing
between other counties. Discussion in the video begins at the 3 hour mark. 
 
Item 11: Supervisor Wasserman requested information regarding respiratory illness and
planning for low-emission vehicles. The line of questioning begins at the 4:10:00 mark. Please
advise if this will be submitted to the committee, or will be submitted for consideration in the
December committee cycle as suggested.
 
http://milwaukeecounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=2&clip_id=1882
 
If you require additional information, please contact the requesting supervisor.
 
Kindly include me on any written responses to these requests.
 
Thank you,
 
Kelsey A. Evans
Committee Coordinator
Legislative Services Division
Office of the County Clerk

http://milwaukeecounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=2&clip_id=1882

